EmPARIS

W'*¥ Public Authorities Reporting Information System

Procurenent Report for Seneca County Industri al

Fi scal

Year Ending: 12/31/2014

Devel opnent Agency

Run Dat e:

04/ 17/ 2015

Status: CERTI FI ED

Procur enent - | nf or nati on:

Question

Response

URL (if applicable)

1.

Does the Authority have procurenent guidelines?

Yes

http://ww. senecacountyi da. or g/ docunent s/ i da_docunent s/ pol
i cy_docunents

Are the procurenent guidelines reviewed annual |y, anmended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Yes

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurenent
gui del i nes?

No

Does the Authority assign credit cards to enpl oyees for
travel and/or business purchases?

Yes

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a
non-col | usi on agreenent ?

Yes

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurenment
policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals,
bi d docunments or specifications for procurenment contracts?.

Yes

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as
the authorized contact on a specific procurenent, in
accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance
Law, "The Procurenent Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determ ne that a vendor had inpermissible
contact during a procurenment or attenpted to influence the
procurenment during the reporting period, in accordance with
Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

8a

If Yes, was a record nade of this inperm ssible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate
al | egations of inperm ssible contact during a procurenent,

and to inmpose sanctions in instances where viol ations have
occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State
Fi nance Law?
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Seneca County |ndustrial Devel opnent Agency Run Date: 04/17/2015
Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED
Procurenent Transactions Listing:
1. Vendor Nane: Cl DEP Consul tants 2. Vendor Nane: Der nody Burke and Brown
Type of Procurenent: Consul ting Services Type of Procurenent: Consul ting Services
Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 10/ 01/ 2014 Awar d Dat e: 12/ 05/ 2013
End Dat e: 09/ 30/ 2015 End Dat e:
Anmount : $55, 000 Anmount : $6, 550
Amount Expended for Fiscal $50, 955. 66 Amount Expended for Fiscal $6, 550
Year : Year :
Fair market val ue: $55, 000 Fair market val ue: $6, 550
Expl ai n why the fair market Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount: value is less than the anount:
Address Linel: 1274 Jean Tal on East, Suite 202 Address Linel: 1120 Corporate Drive
Address Line2: Address Line2:
Gty: Mont r eal Gty: AUBURN
St at e: St at e: NY
Postal Code: H2R 1V8 Postal Code: 13021
Plus 4: Plus 4:
Provi nce Region: Quebec Provi nce Region:
Country: Ot her Country: USA
Procurement Description: Marketing Seneca County to businesses Procurenment Description: CPA Consul ting Services

t hrough Canada
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EmPARIS

Procurenent Report for Seneca County Industri al

Fi scal

Year Ending: 12/31/2014

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Devel opnent Agency

Run Date: 04/17/2015

Status: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

3.

Vendor Nane:

Type of Procurenent:
Awar d Process:

Awar d Dat e:

End Dat e:

Anmount :

Amount Expended for Fiscal
Year :

Fair market val ue:

Expl ai n why the fair market

value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

El eanor Beattie

O her Professional Services

Aut hority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid
12/ 05/ 2013

12/ 31/ 2014

$6, 731. 25
$6, 731. 25

$6, 731. 25

48 N Wal nut Street

WATERLOO
NY
13165

USA

Bookkeepper

Vendor Nane:

Type of Procurenent:
Awar d Process:

Awar d Dat e:

End Dat e:

Amount :

Amount Expended for Fiscal
Year :

Fair market val ue:

Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

Fi nger Lakes Advance Manufacutres
Enterprise

O her Professional Services
Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase O der

$8, 025

41 Lewis Street, Suite 104

GENEVA
NY
14456

USA

a partnership of manufacturers
supported by regional workforce and
economn ¢ devel opnent agenci es whose
primary goals are to increase

devel opment and prosperity in the

Fi nger Lakes region through
manuf act uri ng networks, nentoring youth
on the attract
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System
Procurenent Report for Seneca County |ndustrial Devel opnent Agency Run Date: 04/17/2015
Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:
5. Vendor Nane:

Fi sher Associ at es 6. Vendor Nane: Greater Rochester Enterprise

Type of Procurenent: Consul ting Services Type of Procurenent: Consul ting Services

Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 12/ 05/ 2013 Awar d Dat e: 05/ 01/ 2014

End Dat e: 12/ 31/ 2014 End Dat e: 05/ 01/ 2016

Anmount : $7,395. 79 Anmount : $5, 000

Anpunt Expended for Fiscal $7,395.79 Anpunt Expended for Fiscal $5, 000

Year : Year :

Fair market val ue: $10, 000 Fair market val ue: $5, 000

Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount:

Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

135 Cal ki ns Road

ROCHESTER
NY
14623

USA

Engi neering Services

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:
Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

Chest nut Street
suite 1910
ROCHESTER

NY

14604

USA

Economi ¢ Devel opment Marketing Efforts
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EmPARIS

Procurenent Report for Seneca County Industri al

Fi scal

Year Ending: 12/31/2014

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Devel opnent Agency

Run Date: 04/17/2015

Status: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

7.

Vendor Nane:

Type of Procurenent:
Awar d Process:

Awar d Dat e:

End Dat e:

Anmount :

Amount Expended for Fiscal
Year :

Fair market val ue:

Expl ai n why the fair market

value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

Justin McCarthy Consulting LLC

O her Professional Services
Aut hority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid
12/ 05/ 2013
12/ 31/ 2014
$36, 000
$36, 000

$36, 000

PO Box 13951

ALBANY
NY
12212

USA

Lobbyi ng Services

Vendor Nane:

Type of Procurenent:
Awar d Process:

Awar d Dat e:

End Dat e:

Amount :

Amount Expended for Fiscal
Year :

Fair market val ue:

Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

Raynmond F \Wager CPA PC

Fi nanci al Services
Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
12/ 05/ 2013

$10, 175
$10, 175

332 Jefferson Road

ROCHESTER
NY
14623

USA
Audi t or
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System
Procurenent Report for Seneca County |ndustrial Devel opnent Agency Run Date: 04/17/2015
Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED
Procurenent Transactions Listing:
9. Vendor Nane: Shepst one Managment Conpany 10. Vendor Nane: t hayer-carver inc
Type of Procurenent: O her Professional Services Type of Procurenent: Consul ting Services
Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid
Award Dat e: 10/ 01/ 2014 Awar d Dat e: 02/ 04/ 2014
End Dat e: 10/ 01/ 2015 End Dat e:
Anmount : $9, 000 Anmount : $9, 000
Anmount Expended for Fiscal $9, 000 Anmount Expended for Fiscal $9, 000
Year : Year :
Fair market val ue: $12, 000 Fair market val ue: $14, 000
Expl ai n why the fair market Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anpunt: value is less than the anpunt:
Address Linel: 100 Fourth Street, Suite 32 Address Linel: 2513 Lakepoint Dr
Addr ess Line2: Addr ess Line2:
Gty: HONESDAL E Gty: KELLER
St at e: PA St at e: TX
Postal Code: 18431 Postal Code: 76248
Pl us 4: Pl us 4:
Provi nce Regi on: Provi nce Regi on:
Country: USA Country: USA
Procurenment Descri pti on: Cost Benefit Analysis for Lago Casino Procurement Descri pti on: Request for Information Project/ Seneca
Pr oj ect Arny Depot (RFQ
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Seneca County |ndustrial Devel opnent Agency Run Date: 04/17/2015

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED
Procurenent Transactions Listing:
Addi ti onal Comments:
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